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Ruth Nettles 

From: Tonya Simpson ~Simpson@RSBattorneys.com] 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: Erik Sayler 
Subject: 
Attachments: -0923094043-001 .pdf 

a. F. Marshall Deterding, Esquire 

Wednesday, September 23,2009 9:42 AM 

RE: PSC Docket No. 080695-WU; Peoples Water Service Company 

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 

2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 

PHONE: 871-6555 

b. Peoples Water Service Company o 
PSC Docket No. 080695 

Flori , Inc.; 2008 Generi 

c. 

d. 

Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc. 

One 1 page letter, 3 pages of attachments (4 total pages) 

9/23/2009 

Rate Increase 



Lhw OPncf.9 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, UP 
2548 BIAIFSTONE PINES D m  
TALUHASSEE, FLOR~M 32301 

(850) 871.6555 
F a  (850) 6564029 

d . . s b l t O ~ ~ . C ~  

CEWRN FLORIDA OffKE 
SANMDO CENTKR 

2180 WST STATE Ron0 434 
Suirr: 2118 
LONGWOOD, F i o n i ~  32719 
(407) 8304331 
F N  (407) 830-8522 

September 23,2009 
VIA E-FILING 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc.; 2008 General Rate Increase Application 
PSC Docket No. 080695-WU 
Our File No. 31007.06 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Attached in accordance with the requirements of Order No. PSC-09-0537-PCO-WU is an 
Affidavit of providing the Amended Initial Customer Notice and Notice of Follow Up Customer 
Meeting to ail of the customers of the Utility on September 18, 2009. 

Should you or any members of your staff have any questions in this regard, please let me 
know. 

Sincerely, 

FMDItms 
cc: Erik Sayler / For The Firm 



Affidavit 

We provided the attached Amended Initial Customer Notice and Notice of Follow Up 
customer Meeting to all of the customers of PeopleS Water Service Company of Florida, Inc. on 
Sepkmber 18,2009. 

& Mark Cross 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF& 

The foregoing instnrment was acknowledged before me tbis2bday o 
2009, b y w h o  is personally known to me or who has produced 
as identification. - -̂ - 

Notary Public 
State of Florida at Large 
My Commission Expires- @#pa13 

.I MY C- DWPUIl% 

. ...~... .~ ... .. 

I 



BEFORE PUBLIC SERYICE COMMISSION 
AMENDED INITIAL CUSTOMER NOTICE AND NOTICE OF FOLLOW UP CUSTOMER MEETING 

TO THE CUSTOMBRS OF PEOPLES W A X  SERVICE COMPANY OF FLORIDA. INC. 
AND ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS 

Re: DOCKET NO. 080695-WU APPLICATION FOR GENERhLRhTE INCREASE 
BY PEOPLES WATER SERVICE COMPANY OF FLORIDA INC 

DATED: September 18,2M)9 

N O n C E  is hereby given chat the Staff of the F l o A  Public Service Commission will conduct a follow up customer meeting to discus the Appliahn 
for an Increase in Rates of Peoples Water Suvicc Company of Florida, Inc. (Utility). The meeting will be held at the foUowi, t h e  and place: 

6:00 p m ,  Monday, October 5,2009 
Pensacola Jwior College 

Hagler Auditorium 
B d d ~ n g  2, Room 252 

1000 CollegeBlvd. 
Puwscola. n 32504 

All persons who wish to comment are urged to be present at the beginning of the mcciing, since the meeting may be adjourned early if no 
cutomers are present. One or more of the Commissioners of the Florida Public Service Commission may attend and participate in this meeting. ne 
meeting will begin as scheduled and will continue until all of tlie customers have been heard. 

Any pzrson rcquLing some accommodation at the customer meeting because of a physical impairment should call the Division of Records 
andRepo~ngat(850)413-6770atlust48hours prior totbemeeting. Anypusonwhoisheatingorspeecbimpnired rhouldcontnctthe FloridaPublic 
Service Commission by using the Florida Relay Service, which can be =ached at 1-800-955-8771 (TDD). 

&nereencv Cancellation of Customer Meeting. 

lfanamed storm orother&artc: requires cancellation otthemecdng,Commksion s t a f t d  atimp: togre &melydrrcctnoneero thepaniu;. 
Nouce ofcancelladonofthe meetingwillalso be provided on h e  Commission'swebsile (hnp: / /~ .psc . s ta te .Rus / )  under the HotTopiuLnk found 
on the home page. Cancellidon can also be confirmed by c a b g  the Office of the Gencnl Counsel 11 850-413-6199 

PURPOSE 

The purpose of the meeting is to give customers and other intuested persons an oppomnity to offer commu11~ to the Public Service 
Commission staff regarding the quality of s e k  the Utility provides and to ask questions, and comment on the rates included in thk Notice as d1 
as other issues. Cornmipsion staff will be available to address end cootdinate customers' comments and to nsrist members of the public. A 
representative from the utility may also bein nuendance. At the beginning of the meeting, procedures will be estehlished for the order ofco-m-. 
The Public Service Commission staff will have sip-up sheets, and customers will be called in the order that they sign up to speak. 

On July 27,2009 the Utility issued a Nonce to each ofits customers outlining hhc basic background ofthe requ~sted increase in fded 
with the Florida Public Service Commission by Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc. and currently pending at the PSC. In onduring the 
hd ntes proposed in that Application. the Utilcy fded  to include a footnote indicating that all minimum gallons included in the fmal proposed 
have been eliminated. As a result, customers will be billed separately for each thousand gallons of watex used. The Utilty propoed this change in 
howgaUons are~edasaruultofarcquirementintl~e.~ytility'sWaterUsePermitC]VUP)issued by theNoxthwest Floiida WaterManagementDistdct. 
'Ihe WUP requires that the Utility pursue the implmentadon of a rate suucrure that promotcs water use efficiency and conservation. There MS 

concern that the customers of the Utility may not have understood that this change was occurdng and tbereforqwe are sending this foUow up Notice 
inordertoclarify thatissue. Inaddition,theCommission staff,inan abtmdanceofcaution,is holdinga fo~owup'customwmeedng.toallowcusiomer~ 
to express m y  additional comments or concerns 4th these ntes if this cladfication is otimportance to them. This follow up customer meeting will 
be held at the above noticed &ne and location and will follow the same format as the origkal customw meeting held on August 24,20009. 

HOW TO CONTACT THE COMMISSION 
Any person who wishes to comment or provide infomation to staff may do so st  the meeting, either orally or in writing. Other wdttcn 

comments regarding the utiliry and the proposed mes, or requests to be placed on tho mailing list for this case, may be directed to this address: 

Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
TsUshassee. FL 32399-0870 

n U  coiiespondence rhculd refel 10 "Docket No 030695-WU, Peoples Wxer SCMCC Company of Flonda, Inc'' Your I ~ I I C I  wlll be pltcd 
mtheconei~ndcnceGleofrb~rdocker Youmay alsorob,mrcommen[s thrxghrlie PubLcServtccCom~-ni~slon's~oU-freefacrlmrlcltnear I-8~1.51 I. 
0809 or rhe Commisr!on's webrite available 31 hm / I  lioridipsc condconrumer s/cor.olwct/inder cim 

If you wish to contact the Commission regarding complYlirs about service, you may call the Commission's Divition.of Service, Safery 
Consumer hssjmnce i lt  the lollowing toU-Free number 1-800-342-3552. 
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